

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name- Mr. Radhakrushna Patilba Thange

M.Com. M.Phil., G.D.C. & A, NET (Commerce), Ph.D. (Submitted)

Address- (Present)

‘Prabhakant’ Sr. No 71/C-1,
Samarth Nagar,
New Sangvi, Pune 411 027

(Permanent)

A/P-Karandi, Tal-Parner,
Dist.-Ahmednagar- 414 303



Present Workplace-

St. Vincent College, Shankarsheth road, Pune- 411 037

Contact Number- 9767175607, 9403588455

Email-radhakrushnathange@gmail.com

OBJECTIVES

To associate with a multi-dynamic institute, which may provide a platform to update my knowledge & skills in accordance with latest trends in teaching along with research that follows a tradition of anticipating & leading changes.

Educational Qualification-

Name of Qualification	University/ Board	Percentage / Class/ Grade	Month/Year of Passing
Ph.D.	Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune	(Submitted) 2024	---
N.E.T. (Commerce)	UGC NET (NTA)	--	June, 2019
M. Phil.	Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune	2 nd Class	July, 2017
M.Com. (Corporate Accounting & Financial Management)	University of Pune, Pune	2 nd Class	June, 2011
B.Com. (Banking & Finance)	University of Pune, Pune	2 nd Class	June, 2009
H.S.C. (Commerce)	Pune Board	2 nd Class	May, 2006
S.S.C.	Pune Board	2 nd Class	June, 2004

Teaching Experience -

- Working as an **Assistant Professor** at St Vincent College, Pune from Nov 2023.
- Worked as an **Assistant Professor & IQAC Coordinator** in Dr. D. Y. Patil Arts, Commerce & Commerce College, Akurdi from June, 2021 to Nov 2023.
- Worked as an **Assistant Professor** in Dr. D. Y. Patil Arts, Commerce & Commerce College, Pimpri from August, 2020 to June 2021.
- Worked as an **Assistant Professor** in Dr. D. Y. Patil Arts, Commerce & Commerce College, Akurdi from August, June 2018 to January, 2020.

NAAC & IQAC Related work -

In St Vincent College, working criterion VI incharge from Jan 2024

Served as IQAC & NAAC Coordinator,

Worked as coordinator for preparation and filling AQAR for 2018-19.

Worked as coordinator for preparation and filling AQAR for 2019-20.

Worked as coordinator for preparation and filling AQAR for 2020-21.

Worked as coordinator for preparation and filling AQAR for 2021-22.

Worked as coordinator for Self Study Report (SSR) for the period 2017-22 and filled successfully.

Worked as coordinator for Data Verification & Validation (DVV) for the period 2017-22 and filled successfully.

Worked as coordinator for Self Study Report (SSR) for the period 2017-22 and filled successfully.

Given sessions on AQAR, PO CO

Administrative Experience -

SPPU, Pune: I have been working as an Account Assistant at Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune during November 2011 to January 2018. Where my role and responsibility include:

- Preparing yearly budget plans of various schemes and events such as University Research Grants Scheme, Academic Research Coordination Scheme, Avishkar and alike.
- Digitalization of the old paper work and financial data and year-wise maintenance of the same.
- Handle confidential and time sensitive information.
- Compiling, reviewing and reporting financial and statistical data to the concerned authority on a regular basis.
- Annual auditing of the reports submitted by those who receive grants for research projects.
- Processing various Non-Purchase Order and vouchers and to make payments for the same through wire transfers or otherwise.

- Worked as an organizer three days **State Level Avishkar -2015** organised by Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune on 10 to 12 January, 2016.
- To provide information to maintain and update the departmental Website.
- Planning and organizing of zonal level, University level, state level, and National Level Students' Research Competition in each academic year, like Avishkar and Anveshan.
- Maintain all Bank related transactions.
- Guide and supervision of work teamwork in the office.

Computer Skills:

- Efficient in word processing, Excel, Spreadsheet, Tally, PowerPoint presentations and other general software.
- Completed **MS-CIT** course in 2007.
- Diploma in Computerised Accounting & Office Automation in 2007.
- Proficient in information retrieval using the Internet.

Research Experience:

1. Completed master degree project report on "To study on Budgeting process of University of Pune" in 2011.
2. M. Phil. Research Dissertation title "A Study of Women's Awareness about Economic Citizenship" under the Guidance of Dr. Sanjay Kaptan in 2017.

Books Published:

1. "Grahak Sanrakshan ani Nitishastra" Dr. Sanjay Kaptan, Asst, Prof. Radhakrushna Thange.

Seminars/Conferences Attended:

Sr. No.	Level	Webinar	Seminar	Conference	Total
1	University	-	07	01	08
2	State	-	02	-	0

3	National	02	-	07	09
4	International	--	--	03	03
TOTAL					22

Seminars/Conferences /Workshop/ Webinar Attended:

Sr. No.	Title	Level	Date	Venue
1	General Mistakes while filling TDS return & demand Management		29th July, 2024	Saraswati Mindir Nigt College of Commerce & Arts, Pune
2	Two day International conference in hybrid mode on "Nurturing Innovations in an Organization"	International	(15 - 16 February, 2024)	MES Garware College of Commerce (Autonomous), Pune, MES Institute of Management & Career Courses (IMCC), Pune and MES Senior College, Pune
3	International Conference The Impact of Effective Communication on Organizational Performance	International	(23-26 Dec 2022)	Indian Commerce Association Dr Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, Aurangabad
4	One day Training on 'National Intellectual Property Awareness Mission'	National	29, April, 2022	Dr. D. Y. Patil Arts, Commerce and Science College, Akurdi, Pune-44
5	Three Days conference on 'Documentation, Bioprospecting and Biodiversity Conservation for Sustainable Development'	International	05 - 07 April, 2022	Dr. D. Y. Patil Arts, Commerce and Science College, Akurdi, Pune-44
6	One Day Multidisciplinary National Conference on "Digital Transformation: Revolution and Challenges for Society"	National	19-March, 2022	K. M Agrawal College of Arts, Commerce and Science College Kalyan(W)
7	Five days FDP on 'Setting Up Startup Innovation Cells'	National	21 - 25 September, 2021	Centre for Innovation, Incubation and Enterprise, SPPU, Pune
8	Five Days FDP on 'Evolution from Offline to Online Teaching'	National	30 May to 03 June, 2020	Online Satish Pradhan Dyan Sadhana College, Thane

9	Three days Webinar on 'Digital Era & Pandemic Situation'	National	26-28 May, 2020	Online Waghire College, Saswad, Pune
10	Two days National Webinar on "Let's Overcome Corona Crisis with Positivity"	National	18-19 March, 2020	Online D.D.S. Patil ACS College, Erondol, Jalgaon
11	Two Days National Conference on "Transformation in Economic and Business in 21st Century"	National	1 – 2 February, 2019	Dr. D.Y. Patil ACS College Akurdi, Pune
12	Two Days National Conference on "Importance of GST in India and its Impact on Indian Economy"	National	8 – 9 February, 2018	Dr. D.Y. Patil ACS College Akurdi, Pune
13	One day workshop on 'Developing Research Skill'	University	8 January, 2015	Dept. of Commerce, University of Pune, Pune
14	One day workshop on 'Making an effective Presentation'	University	3 January, 2015	Dept. of Commerce, University of Pune, Pune
15	One day workshop on 'Role of Information in Research'	University	1 January, 2015	Dept. of Commerce, University of Pune, Pune
16	One day workshop on 'How to Prevent Plagiarism'	University	9 December, 2014	Dept. of Commerce, University of Pune, Pune
17	One day workshop on 'Research on Process'	University	16 August, 2014	Dept. of Commerce, University of Pune, Pune
18	One day National Workshop on 'Practical and analytical Aspects of research in Management and IT for Fast Tracking Research Capabilities'	National	18 January, 2014	Allana Institute of Management Science, Pune
19	Participated in "Comm-Search 2011" .	University	18 - 19 March, 2011	Dept. of Commerce, University of Pune, Pune
20	Fifteen days workshop on 'Preparing NET/SET Exam'	University	13 - 28 July, 2010	Dept. of Commerce, University of Pune, Pune
21	Participated in "Comm-Search 2010" .	University	5-6 March, 2010	Dept. of Commerce, University of Pune, Pune
22	One day seminar on 'Entrepreneurship Development – Problems and Solutions'	State	25 January, 2008	New Arts, Commerce & Science College, Parner

Other Activities:

- FDP ‘Evolution from Offline to Online Teaching’, 30 May to 03 June, 2020, Satish Pradhan Dyan Sadhana College, Thane.
- FDP on ‘Setting Up Startup Innovation Cells’, 21 – 25 September, 2021, Centre for Innovation, Incubation and Enterprise, SPPU, Pune

Organizer

- Working as a University Level Avishkar Competition committee member 2023-24.
- Worked as a Organising committee member in State Level Avishkar 2022-23
- Worked as **an Coordinator for the Zonal Level Aavishkar on 28 October, 2023** at, Dr. D. Y. Patil Arts, Commerce & Science College, Akurdi, Pune
- Worked as an Organising committee member in University level Avishkar 2022-23
- Worked as **an Coordinator for the Zonal Level Aavishkar on 13 December, 2022** at, Dr. D. Y. Patil Arts, Commerce & Science College, Akurdi, Pune.
- Worked as **an organizer for the National Level Conference on ‘PSYCHOLOGY AND MENTAL HEALTH DISORDER’** organized by Dept. of Psychology, Dr. D. Y. Patil Arts, Commerce & Science College, Akurdi, Pune.
- Worked as an coordinator for the 03 Day Faculty Development Program on New Education Policy & NAAC Revised Accreditation Process at Baha’I Academy, Pachgani
- Worked as **an Organizer for the Three Days camp on ‘Wildlife Census Camp’**, organized by Dr. D. Y. Patil ACS College, Akurdi, Pune at Bhimashankar Wildlife Sanctuary on 14-16 May, 2022.
- Worked as **an Organizer for the Three Days 31st Indian Association for Angiosperm and Taxonomy (IAAT) Conference and International conference on ‘Documentation, Bioprospecting and Biodiversity Conservation for Sustainable Development’**, organized by Dr. D. Y. Patil ACS College, Akurdi, Pune at Bhimashankar Wildlife Sanctuary on 05-07 April, 2022.
- Worked as **an Organizer for State level Trekking Camp**, organized by Dr. D. Y. Patil ACS College, Akurdi, Pune at Bhimashankar Wildlife Sanctuary, Ratangadh, Tal.- Akole, Dist.- Ahmednagar during 17 – 20 March 2022.
- Worked as **an organizer** for the National Level Conference on **‘Transformation in Economics and Business in 21st Century’** on 1st and 2nd February 2019, organized by Department of Commerce, Dr. D. Y. Patil Arts, Commerce & Science College, Akurdi, Pune.
- Worked as **an organizer for the National Level Conference on ‘GST & its impact on Indian Economy’** organized by Dept. of Commerce, Dr. D. Y. Patil Arts, Commerce & Science

College, Akurdi, Pune.

- Worked as **an organizer for Zonal Level Avishkar Competition** organized by Dr. D. Y. Patil arts, Commerce & Science College, Akurdi, Pune on 06 December, 2017.

Books Published-

1. ग्राहक संरक्षण आणि व्यवसाय नीतिशास्त्र, **School of Open Learning, SPPU, Pune**

UGC Care Research Papers Published-

1. **Radhakrushna Thange** (2024) “The Impact of Foreign Institutional Investors (FII) on the Mutual Fund Landscape in India.”
2. **Radhakrushna Thange** (2024) “The Influence of Proficient Communication on Organizational Effectiveness.”
3. **Radhakrushna Thange** (2024) “Conflict to Cohesion: Exploring Conflict Management Techniques in Team Environments.”

Research Papers Presented & Published-

4. **Radhakrushna Thange & Dr. Vidya Tikute** (2022) “Importance of Communication in Local Self-government Institutions” Electronic International Interdisciplinary Research Journal Vol-XI, Special Issues-II – ISSN-2277-8721
5. **Radhakrushna Thange** (2019) “A study on the contribution of Start-Ups in the Indian Economic Development” An International Multidisciplinary Quarterly Research Journal ‘AJANTA’ Vol- VIII Issue- I, ISSN 277-5730 Dr. Mohan Waman,
6. **Radhakrushna P Thange, Chetan Sarwade** (2022) “Medicinal Plants Market and Industry in Maharashtra” 31st Indian Association for Angiosperm and Taxonomy (IAAT) Souvenir
7. **Radhakrushna Thange & Dr Horbomon Rongpi** (2018) “Economic Development in India through GST” International Research Journal of Multidisciplinary Studies Vol-IV, Special Issue – X, ISSN 2454-8499
8. **Pawan Mishra & Radhakrushna Thange** (2018) “GST Impact in India” International Research Journal of Multidisciplinary Studies Vol-IV, Special Issue – X, ISSN 2454-8499
9. **Radhakrushna Thange** (2018) “An Implementation of GST in India” International Research Journal of Multidisciplinary Studies Vol-IV, Special Issue – X, ISSN 2454-8499

Contributed to Various College Committees- at D Y Patil ACS College, Akurdi

Sr. No.	Name of Committee	Position
1.	NAAC Committee	Coordinator
2.	IQAC Committee	Coordinator
3.	Academic & Research Coordination Committee	Coordinator
4..	Innovation & Startup Cell	Coordinator
5.	UGC Committee	Member
6.	Environment Cell Committee	Member
7.	Student Development Committee	Member

8.	Course Development Committee	Member
9.	Value Addition Committee	Member
10.	DST Committee	Member
11.	RUSA Committee	Member
12.	Commerce Association	Member
TOTAL		12

Innovative Work Done at University Level-

- **Working as SPPU Aavishkar Organising committee member from 2022**
- **Working as an Advisory committee member for Avishkar & Anveshan competitions.**
- **SPPU, Team Manager, West - Anveshan, at Shivaji University, Kolhapur 28 - 29, Dec. 2023 .**
- **SPPU, Team Manager, International- Anveshan, at Mumbai University, Mumbai 11 - 12, Dec. 2024 .**

Innovative Work Done at College Level-

- Started & Given sessions on ‘**Innovation & Startup**’ for UG & PG Students.
- Given session on ‘**AQAR & NAAC**’ for college staff.
- Given session on CO and PO attainment for college staff.

Contribution in Institution & College Level Activities-

- Worked as a NAAC coordinator Filing SSR 2023 & AQAR 2018-19, 2019-20, 2020-21 filled online on NAAC portal.
- Worked as a coordinator and organizer Prepared proposals and organized two commerce national conferences in 2018 and 2019 respectively.
- Prepared new courses proposal for college in the academic year 2019-20 and year 2022-23.
- Prepared and submitted to SPPU, Quality Improvement Programs and conference Report audit files.
- Prepared and submitted to SPPU zonal level Avishkar Report and Expenditure file for year 2017 and 2019.
- Conducted Academic & Administrative audit for college 2022, 2023.

Personal Information-

- ❖ **Name** -Mr. Radhakrushna Patilba Thange
- ❖ **Date of Birth** -12th August, 1988.
- ❖ **Sex** -Male.

- ❖ **Marital Status** -Married
- ❖ **Nationality** -Indian.
- ❖ **Category** -OBC (Maratha-Kunbi)
- ❖ **Languages** -English, Hindi, Marathi.
- ❖ **Hobbies -** -Listening to Music, Reading, Playing Cricket, etc

I hereby declare that all the statements made in this application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. I understand that if at any stage, it is found that any information given in this application is false / incorrect or that I do not satisfy the eligibility criteria according to the Board, my candidature / appointment is liable to be canceled / terminated.

Place: PUNE

Yours Sincerely

Date:

(Mr. Radhakrushna P. Thange)